

From: Brian Kavalal

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: June 05, 2013

Subject: FCC File No. 0411-EX-ST-2013

Message:

Mr Ghaffari, we submitted the license fee for the application file number 0411-EX-ST-2013 on May 23, 2013. I noticed your office has declined our application due to the application fee not being accepted by June 1st. What recourse do I have to resolve this matter?

The process here at Raytheon takes some time to work through our system and we are not able to use a credit card to pay directly on your web site. We mailed the check to the address in St Louis, MO as required on the application web site.

Please advise,

Brian Kavalal
Chief Engineer
Raytheon IIS
brian_r_kavalal@raytheon.com
317-306-7793